

GREENBOOK COMMITTEE

NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS SUBCOMMITTEE-SURFACE

CONCRETE AD HOC GROUP

MINUTES

May 11, 2006

Chairman Howard Lux called the meeting to order at 9:40 AM. The meeting was held in the conference room at:

Catalina Pacific Concrete  
1030 W. Gladstone  
Azusa, CA 91702

1. Self-introductions were made by the participants (from the sign-in sheet):

David Akers	Calif/Nevada Cement Promotion Council
Buddy Coover	County of Orange
Javier Corcino	Master Builders
Mike Costello	County of Orange
Rod Elderton	Metropolitan Water District
Jerry Ellison	City of LA / Engineering
Josh Hamilton	W.R. Grace
Jeff Joel	City of LA / Contract Admin
Howard Lux	Associated Ready Mix
David Lang	National Ready Mix
Kirk McDonald	California Portland Cement
Pat Murena	Solomon Colors
Robert Shafer	Pacific Aggregates
Robert Theiss	G F Industries
Don Vivant	National Ready Mix

2. The minutes from the April 13, 2006 meeting were unavailable for review.

3. Old Business –

A. Pervious Concrete -

David Akers distributed copies of the calculations used to define the voids in the cores taken from a pervious placement. The use of paraffin vs. direct measurement of the core dimensions was discussed (paraffin film coating vs. “Coover” method). A discussion ensued regarding the prescribing of the mix design methodology in an attempt to formulate end result requirements.

B. Change No. 155NS - Fly ash and the R-Factor -

The Change is still with the Editorial Standards Committee for review and comments.

- C. Aggregates –  
Bob is formulating a Task Force meeting and will report on their progress at the next meeting.
  - D. Class N Pozzolan –  
The modification of 201-1.1.1 was distributed and discussed. Further changes forthcoming at the next meeting.
  - E. Fibers –  
Jeff was not present and this item was postponed until the next meeting.
  - F. Color –  
Pat will have information for discussion at the next meeting.
4. New Business –
    - A. Jerry announced that the Main Greenbook Committee may have upcoming agenda items for our action/investigation.
  5. Next Meeting **Thursday, June 8, 2006**, same location and time.
  6. Meeting adjourned at 10:45 AM.

Submitted By:

*Rod Elderton*

Rod Elderton, Secretary  
 (909) 392-5429  
[Welderton@mwdh2o.com](mailto:Welderton@mwdh2o.com)

2006 Meeting Schedule

January 12	February 9	March 9	April 13	May 11	June 8
July 13	August 10	September 14	October 12	November 9	No December Meeting